Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 24 December 2024 8:51 AM

To: Razali BASRI (LTA); Geok Liew TAN (LTA)

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID35(SJR9174)) & LAMPPOST 163 ALONG UPPER BUKIT
TIMAH ROAD(TOWARDS WOODLANDS ROAD) ON 25/10/2024 @ ABOUT 1015HRS

Attachments: MID35 REPORT.pdf

Your Ref: TBA
Our Ref: CD/MIDA24120353/Xpp

24 DEC 2024 WITHOUT PREJUDICE
M/s Land Transport Authority By EMAIL only
Dear Sirs/Mdm,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID35(SJR9174J)) & LAMPPOST 163 ALONG UPPER BUKIT TIMAH ROAD(TOWARDS
WOODLANDS ROAD) ON 25/10/2024 @ ABOUT 1015HRS

We have been appointed by MINDEF as claims adjuster to handle all traffic accident claims involving military
vehicles with effect from December 2021.

We understand that MID35(SJR9174J) had caused the damage to LAMPPOST 163 along Upper Bukit Timah
Road(Towards Woodlands Road) on 25/10/2024 @ 1015HRS. We attached here with a copy of relevant documents
for your reference.

Kindly assist to check if you are pursuing the claim against our principal for this matter. If so, kindly let us have all the
relevant documents (ie: LOD, repair bill, coloured photos) for our necessary action.

Thank you.

Wonderjul Clnistmas Fappy New Year 2025\
Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Team Lead

Third Party Direct Settlement
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